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Re: Decision and Order - 2009 Electricity Distribution Rates
Board File EB-2008-0239

Orillia Power Distribution Corporation, Licence No ED-2002-0530, has reviewed

the draft Tariff of Rates and Charges set out in Appendix A of the Decision and

Order dated March 10, 2009 and finds it to be complete and accurate.

Yours truly,

Pauline Welsh
Regulatory Officer
Orillia Power Distribution Corporation

cc John Mattinson, President & Secretary
Pat Hurley, Treasurer
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